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Murphy, Erin L.

Fré)m: corphelp
Sefnt: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 11:49 AM
To: 'Lecic Alencar'

1

Cc: - CorpAddressChange
quject: RE: WORNG FEIN # P060001460865

The FEI number correction has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob:
Internet Access

Pleasé take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
Stateivalues your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DGS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey :

From: Lecio Alencar [mailto;lalencar@ncgames.com.br]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 11:46 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RES: WORNG FEIN # :

NC GAMES & ARCADES OF AMERICA, INC.
FEIN # 20-8715327

[

)

De: corphelp [maifto:corphelp@dos.state. fl.us]

Enviada em: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 11:42 AM
Para: Lecio Alencar

Assunto: RE: WORNG FEIN #

Reply back with the name of your corporation.

T hanik You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satlsfaction Survey

From: Lecio Alencar [mailto:lalencar@ncgames.com.br]

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 11:34 AM
To: corphelp
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